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February 24th, 1966

Mr, John N, Sampson,
90 Pearl Street,

New Providence, N.d.,
U, S.A.

Dear Mr. Sampson:

Many thanks for your reception report of February 19th
on CHFI-AM on 1540 kes.

We have checked our log and are pleased to confirm the
accuracy of your report,
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We expect to be on 680 within the next 30,- various
engineering delays have been experienced but a breakthrough is
eéxpected almost immediately,

Yours sincerely,

ROGERS BROADCASTING LIMITED
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1\‘ R.H., TURNPENNY,
Director of Engineering
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50,000 WATTS-1540 ON YOUR AM DIAL
THE FINEST MUSIC IN TORONTO - HIGH FIDELITY RADIO
210,000 WATTS - 98.1 ON YOUR FM DIAL



